MEMORANDUM NO. 14-0767

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM:  Jonda K. Joseph, City 0|e9. kgaﬁdr/i/

COPIES: Lee R. Feldman, City Manager
Cynthia A. Everett, City Attorney
John Herbst, City Auditor

DATE: June 17, 2014

SUBJ: Eliminating July 15 and August 5, 2014 City Commission meetings
for summer recess

Section 3.11 of the City Charter provides that “The city commission shall meet
regularly at such times as may be specified by ordinance, provided, however,
that it shall meet regularly not less than twice each month except that meetings
may be eliminated for one month each year to provide for vacations.” Section 2-
26 of the Code of Ordinances provides that “The city commission may, by
motion, eliminate meetings for one month each year to provide for vacations.”
Consistent with past practice, the City Commission would authorize eliminating
the second City Commission conference and regular meetings in July and first
City Commission conference and regular meetings in August for 2014.

Action: Motion eliminating the July 15, 2014 and August 5, 2014 conference
and regular City Commission meetings.



